RE: PPE Modeling Deck

From "Carter, Luke (HC/SC)" <"/o=canadacentdepl/ou=exchange administrative group
: (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=76d2de8c7767ddfc0056a2d285256fa8">

"Voisin2, Jocelyne (HC/SC)" <jocelyne.voisin2@canada.ca>, "Weber, Kendal (HC/SC)"

To: <kendal.weber@canada.ca>
"Bogden, Jacqueline (HC/SC)" <jacqueline.bogden@canada.ca>, "Murseli, Lissa (HC/SC)"
Ce: <lissa.murseli@canada.ca>, "Duquette, Karen (HC/SC)" <karen.duquette@canada.ca>,

"Carkner2, Matt (HC/SC)" <matt.carkner2@canada.ca>, "Van Loon, James (HC/SC)"
<james.vanloon@canada.ca>

Date: Wed, 27 May 2020 14:56:00 +0000

Thanks — will send this out to the PTs
Luke

From: Voisin2, Jocelyne (HC/SC)

Sent: 2020-05-27 10:50 AM

To: Weber, Kendal (HC/SC) ; Carter, Luke (HC/SC)

Cc: Bogden, Jacqueline (HC/SC) ; Murseli, Lissa (HC/SC) ; Duquette, Karen (HC/SC) ; Carkner2, Matt
(HC/SC) ; Van Loon, James (HC/SC)

Subject: PPE Modeling Deck

Kendal, Luke, attached is the deck for the presentation on PPE modeling tonight at the CDM.
Lissa/Karen, this includes some minor changes that we discussed last night with the DM. Speaking notes
for the DM to follow.

Jo

Jo Voisin

A/ADM Workforce Health and Safety

Health Canada COVID Task Force

jocelyne.voisin2@canada.ca

Cell : 613-325-6474
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